




From: Andrea Perez
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Cc: David Simmons
Subject: Representation Petition Town of Twisp 1.7.2021.pdf
Date: Thursday, January 07, 2021 3:42:06 PM
Attachments: Representation Petition Town of Twisp 1.7.2021.pdf
Importance: High

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links,
or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report suspicious
messages.

Good afternoon,

Please direct all questions to David Simmons at 509.452.7194 or david@teamsters760.org.

Thank you,
Andrea Perez
Office Manager
Teamsters Local Union 760
Ph: (509)452-7194
F: (509)452-7354

Electronic Communications Disclaimer:  This email communication and any attachments may contain confidential
and privileged information for the use of the designated recipients named above.  If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review,
disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of it or its contents is prohibited.  If you have received this
communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this message and deleting it from your
computer.
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